# Yury Goncharik — .NET Developer



- Middle
- Warsaw
- 3 300 EUR/MONTH
- 🗰 Полная занятость
- Удаленная работа
- Релокация
- ▼ Контакт: geeklink.io/cv-83488



### Навыки

.NET 5+, .NET Framework, Angular, AWS, C#, CI/CD, CSS, Docker, e2e testing, Entity Framework, HTML, IaC, integration testing, JavaScript, Jenkins, Microservice Architecture, Spinnaker, SQL, terraform, TypeScript, Unit Testing, Web API.

# Опыт работы

## • Itransition Group

Feb 2021 - Aug 2023 - Middle Software Engineer

- Working in a large distributed agile team as a middle full-stack developer to build and deploy SaaS solution
- Implementing various new features mainly using .Net and AWS services
- Writing E2E automated tests using Specflow, Selenium and Cypress
- Handling CI/CD processes using Spinnaker and GitHub Actions
- Managing infrastructure with Terraform

#### VironIT

Jul 2020 - Dec 2020 - Junior Software Enginere

I was developing a project for the sale of advertising slots on television in the United States. I was also supporting and one project in the company. I also have estimated some potential new projects of the company.

#### Qulix Systems

Mar 2020 - Apr 2020 - Internship

I was passing the internship at the company. I studied many new technologies and developed my project in conditions close to real production experience.

# Образование

### • Specialist in Web programming and Computer design

Belarusian State University 2011 - 2017

### Обо мне

Software developer with 3+ years of production experience with mainly .NET technologies and a frontend background. Experienced in the development of layered websites and working with Microservice architecture. Organized, responsible, and adaptable to changes in work environments.